

RE: TB Briefing (w/Martha/David/Karen/Joe)

From: "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 13:16:03 -0400
Attachments: Revised_MAG_Police Oversight Review Initiative_TBMBC (2).pdf (825.8 kB); MOI_Rouge National Urban Park_TBMBC (2).pdf (4.05 MB); Revised_MTO_GO-TTC Discounted Double Fare Initiative_TBMBC.pdf (287.82 kB); ENERGY_Long Term Energy Plan – Smart Grid Fund Renewal_TBMBC.pdf (578.17 kB); MRIS_Ontario Capital Growth Corporation Enhanced Mandate.pdf (930.13 kB); TBS_Collective Bargaining Mandate for AOPDPS_TBMBC.pdf (187.66 kB); TBS_Collective Bargaining Mandate for ALOC and OCAA_TBMBC.pdf (253.6 kB); MOF_Trillium Trust Regulation – Proceeds from Loan to Electricity Sector Union Trusts_TBMBC.pdf (155.65 kB)

Attached are 8 in-camera items from the final binder (I will follow up with one more re: MOI disposition of four properties, which was too large to include here).

Sorry for the inconvenience Martha, we have been going back and forth on a number of things related to how best to utilize binder browser, including who should have access and to what. I thought we landed on ADMs having access. I will follow up with Greg and request that ADMs have access to all items, including in-camera items.

Thanks,

Joe

Joe Marcinek
Cabinet Operations Team Lead & Central Agency Liaison
Cabinet Office | Executive Council Office
P: (416) 325-7630 | BB: (416) 902-3489

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 12:54 PM
To: Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: TB Briefing (w/Martha/David/Karen/Joe)

Thanks Joe.

Different question – the majority of “my” items are in camera which means I don’t have access to the TB notes from binderbrowser. Can that be changed? It is very unhelpful not to have access to the TB notes. I get when there are significant labour agreements issues but on things like police oversight, MTO go fare, OCGC, etc.

Thanks,

Martha

From: Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Sent: August-16-17 12:48 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: TB Briefing (w/Martha/David/Karen/Joe)

Hi Martha, yes unfortunately I will be at TBMBC during this time. I would be happy to meet later this week for a debrief or pick up next week ahead of the regular report in on August 31 at our regular time?

Thank you,

Joe

Joe Marcinek
Cabinet Operations Team Lead & Central Agency Liaison
Cabinet Office | Executive Council Office
P: (416) 325-7630 | BB: (416) 902-3489

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 12:35 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: TB Briefing (w/Martha/David/Karen/Joe)

Hi Joe,

I assume you'll be at TB at this time so can't make our meeting? Totally fine, we can just meet next week if that's better.

Thanks!

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca